

# List of Federal/State/County & Local Agencies

## Federal Agencies

### Federal Tax ID Number (IRS)

185 Lennon Ln , Walnut Creek  
(925)279-4000 or (800) 829-3676

[www.irs.gov](http://www.irs.gov)

### Social Security Office

1111 Civic Dr #180, Walnut Creek  
(800) 772-1213

[www.ssa.gov](http://www.ssa.gov)

---

## State Agencies

### Alcoholic Beverage Control

1515 Clay St #2208 , Oakland  
(510) 622-4970

[www.abc.ca.gov](http://www.abc.ca.gov)

### Department of Corporations

1260 "J" Street, Sacramento  
(916) 445-7205

[www.corp.ca.gov](http://www.corp.ca.gov)

### Board of Barbering & Cosmetology

2420 Del Paso Rd #100, Sacramento  
(800) 952-5210

[www.barbercpsmo.ca.gov](http://www.barbercpsmo.ca.gov)

### Employment Development Department

(888) 745-3886

[www.edd.ca.gov](http://www.edd.ca.gov)

### California Massage Therapy Council

1 Capital Mall #320, Sacramento  
(916) 669-5336

[www.camtc.org](http://www.camtc.org)

### Franchise Tax Board

1515 Clay St #305 , Oakland  
(800) 852-5711

[www.ftb.ca.gov](http://www.ftb.ca.gov)

### Child Care Services (510) 622- 2602

### Adult Care Services (510) 286-4201

1515 Clay St, Oakland

[www.celd.ca.gov](http://www.celd.ca.gov)

### Secretary of State

1500 11 th St, Sacramento  
(916) 657-5448

[www.boe.ca.gov](http://www.boe.ca.gov)

### Customs Clearing - Rate of Duty Office

33 New Montgomery St, San Francisco  
(415) 744-1530 ext 225

[www.cbp.gov](http://www.cbp.gov)

### State Board of Equalization

1515 Clay St #303 , Oakland  
(510) 622-4100

[www.boe.ca.gov](http://www.boe.ca.gov)

### Department of Consumer Affairs

400 "R" Street, Sacramento  
(800) 952-5210

[www.dca.ca.gov](http://www.dca.ca.gov)

### State Contractors License Board

9821 Business Park Dr , Sacramento  
(800) 321-2752

[www.cslb.ca.gov](http://www.cslb.ca.gov)

## County Agencies:

### Contra Costa County Clerk- Fictitious Names

555 Escobar St, Martinez  
(925) 335-7900

[www.cccounty.us](http://www.cccounty.us)

### Contra Costa County Environmental Health

2120 Diamond Blvd #200 , Concord  
(925) 692-2500

[www.cocoeh.org](http://www.cocoeh.org)

### County Assessors Office

2530 Arnold Dr #400 , Martinez  
(925) 313-7500/313-7600

[www.co.contra-costa.ca.us](http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us)

### Fire Protection District

(925) 941-3300

[www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/fd/](http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/fd/)

---

## Local Agencies:

### Pleasant Hill Chamber of Commerce

91 Gregory Ln, Suite 11, Pleasant Hill  
(925) 687-0700

[www.pleasanthillchamber.com](http://www.pleasanthillchamber.com)

### Small Business Development Center

300 Ellinwood Way #300, Pleasant Hill  
(925) 602-6840

[www.contracostasbdc.com](http://www.contracostasbdc.com)

## Helpful Resource

### Better Business Bureau

510 16 th Street #550, Oakland  
(510)238-1000

[www.oakland.bbb.org](http://www.oakland.bbb.org)

### Child Care Council

1035 Detroit Ave #240, Concord  
(925) 676-5437

[www.cocokids.org](http://www.cocokids.org)

### **PLEASE NOTE:**

On September 19, 2012 Governor Brown signed into law SB-1186 which adds a state fee of \$1 on any applicant for a local business license or similar instrument or permit, or renewal thereof. The purpose is to increase disability access and compliance with construction-related accessibility requirements and to develop educational resources for businesses in order to facilitate compliance with federal and state disability laws, as specified.

Under federal and state law, compliance with disability access laws is a serious and significant responsibility that applies to all California building owners and tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain information about your legal obligations and how to comply with disability access laws at the following agencies:

- o The Division of the State Architect at [www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.asp](http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.asp).
- o The Department of Rehabilitation at [www.rehab.cahwnet.gov](http://www.rehab.cahwnet.gov) .
- o The California Commission on Disability Access at [www.ccca.ca.gov](http://www.ccca.ca.gov) .